Donna Johnson

s
From: Donna Johnson
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 4:00 PM
To: Oliver Tolksdorf
Subject: RE: 2201 Sheriff Johnson Rd Michelle Pleasant

Oliver, | forgot to take her money a couple of days ago, but | have done it now. Can you please look at her stuff and let
me know if she needs to uncover her lid.

Thang you,

Donna Johngon

Harnett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinnay Péwy.

Litlington, NC 27546

Main # (910) 893-7526

Direct # (970) 81%-6431

From: Donna Johnson

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 2201 Sheriff Johnson Rd Michelle Pleasant

:0 Okie dokie

Thang you,

Donna Johngon

Harnett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinney Phwy.

Litlington, NC 27546

Main # (910) 893-7625

Direct # (910) 81%-6431

From: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 8:43 AM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: 2201 Sheriff Johnson Rd Michelle Pleasant

Whatever the lesser one is, | was just guesiing.

Oliver Tolksdorf REHS
Environmental Health Supervisor
Soil Scientist

Harnett County Health Department
910-893-7547



From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 8:42 AM

To: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>

Cc: James E. Manhart <jmanhart@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 2201 Sheriff Johnson Rd Michelle Pleasant

Do you mean the $25.00 fee? There is not a $50.00 fee.

Thanf you,

Dounna Jokngon

Harnett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinney Phwy.

Litlington, NC 275646

Main # (910) 893-7526

Direct # (910) 81%-6431

From: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 8:36 AM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Cc: James E. Manhart <jmanhart@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 2201 Sheriff Johnson Rd Michelle Pleasant

Charge her the $50 ET fee. That’s the one where we don’t make a site visit, if we can sign off without a site visit we will.

Oliver Tolksdorf REHS
Environmental Health Supervisor
Soil Scientist

Harnett County Health Department
910-893-7547

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 2:23 PM

To: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>
Subject: 2201 Sheriff Johnson Rd Michelle Pleasant

Good afternoon, Oliver. Can you look at the attached site plans and see if she will have to go thru EH? | told her | would
ask for her, since it has not been long since she went thru you all.

Thanh you,

Donna Johngon

Harnett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 65

420 McKinnay Péwy.

Lielington, NC 275%6

Main # (910) 893-7525

Direct # (970) 81%-6431



